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Zhiyu YANG 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION 

Zhiyu YANG, 

Petitioner-Plaintiff, 

a 

Polly KAISER, Acting Field Office Director of 
San Francisco Office of Detention and Removal, 

U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement; 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security; 

Todd M. LYONS, Acting Director, Immigration 
and Customs Enforcement, U.S. Department of 

Homeland Security; 

Kristi NOEM, in her Official Capacity, 
Secretary, U.S. Department of Homeland 

Security; and 

Pam BONDI, in her Official Capacity, Attorney 
General of the United States; 

Respondents-Defendants. 

Response to Court’s Order dated Aug. 14, 2025 

Case No. 3:25-cv-06323 

PETITIONER’S RESPONSE 

TO COURT’S ORDER DATED 
AUGUST 14, 2025 (DKT. 12) 

Case No. 3:25-cv-06323 
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In response to the Court’s Order dated August 14, 2021, Dkt. 12, Petitioner Zhiyu Yang 

states that a hearing would be warranted unless the Court sees fit to convert the temporary 

restraining order into a preliminary injunction based on the papers filed to date. If the Court 

believes a hearing on his motion is necessary, Petitioner requests that the Court extend the 

temporary restraining order until the date of the hearing. 

Dated: August 21, 2025 Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Johnny Sinodis 

Johnny Sinodis 
Marc Van Der Hout 

Oona Cahill 

Attorneys for Mr. Yang 
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